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Pollie McCloskey

From: King County, WA <KingCounty@subscriptions.kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 6:54 PM
To: Pollie McCloskey
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline / Precinct 5 Week In Review (September 12th, 2024)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 
 

  

 

 
  

Chief's Message 

  

  

  

(Taking a pause until our new chief is selected...) 

  

- POD Chief Kelly Park 
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Strong Teamwork Leads to Arrests 

 
It does not happen often, but Kenmore had two major 
incidents in less than two weeks. The responding 
officers did a phenomenal job securing the highly 
chaotic scenes. 

The first of these was a homicide that occurred on 
August 20th, when a male intentionally ran over his 
stepfather with his vehicle, killing him. 

Deputies Helmer, Ezell, Wren, and Shealey, along with 
Sgt. Snow, did a great job of locking down the scene, 
detaining the suspect, and having everything buttoned down for MCU. 

King5 News Coverage of Kenmore Vehicular Homicide  

 

The second incident was a shooting that occurred September 2nd, when a male 
entered his neighbor’s house with a baseball bat and was subsequently shot. The 
shooting victim remains in critical condition and not doing well. 

Deputies Hernandez, Gundogdu and Wren, along with Sgt. Campbell all responded 
first to the scene and were assisted by Shoreline Deputies Planalp, Starn, Jackson, 
Dromgool, Goundar, Coblantz, Trop, and Sammamish Deputy Zamora. 

These are incidents where the partnership within our precinct is so critical and 
appreciated. Thank you to all of the responding and assisting officers at both 
incidents. 

- Chief Brandon Moen 

Fox13 News Article Neighbor Dispute Leads to Shooting  

 

Warm Welcomes! 
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After being out on medical leave, Kenmore is happy to 
welcome back Detective Wilcox. Please stop by and 
say hi! 

Also, Kenmore is happy to welcome Deputy Connor 
Paczosa (2nd shift) and Deputy Miguel Hernandez (4th 
shift) to Kenmore! Both Deputies have excellent 
reputations, and we are very fortunate to have them! 

Welcome to Pct. 5 Deputy Paczosa and Deputy Hernandez! 

Thompson Compound Eviction  



4

 

If you have ever been assigned to Kenmore, or worked 
OT in Kenmore, you have likely found yourself at the 
Thompson Compound. This is a multi-million-dollar 
waterfront property on Arrowhead Point. After well over 
a decade of issues, KCSO and Kenmore PD served a 
court ordered physical eviction at the residence last 
month. It was sold at a foreclosure auction earlier this 
year, but Thompson was still squatting on the property. 
The new owner has now changed the locks and will begin the process of cleaning 
the property (which will take a long time). This is excellent news to the neighbors 
who have been the victims of the shenanigans that originated from this property 
over the years. 

On a side note- Officers were dispatched to this now secured property on Labor 
Day weekend when unknown suspects arrived at the front gate in a stolen Tahoe 
and pulling a stolen trailer, with the apparent intention of collecting some of David’s 
property. They managed to evade capture, despite the fleet footed efforts of 
Deputies Gundogdu and Carlin, K9s, and drones. Sadly, until all of the items are 
removed by the new owner, we are likely to be called back there. 

- Chief Brandon Moen
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Officers Provide Lifesaving Measures 

Thank you to all who responded to Tuesday night's 
shooting in Shoreline. Sgt. Kim's message exemplifies 
the hard work, commitment and professionalism our 
officers, detectives and RCR provide to our community 
members every single day.    

  

I wanted to take this moment to thank everyone who responded to the shooting 
call last night. The crime scene rapidly evolved into two separate scenes. I saw 
deputies and detectives quickly respond and take the initiative to complete 
priorities of work from scene security, suspect area checks, and providing life 
saving measures. 

Although staffing is short, felt tenfold compared to other worksites due to your 
high call volume, the experience shown was truly impressive and does not go 
unnoticed. 

Thank you! 

- Sergeant Eric Kim Sammamish Police Department

RCR Supports The Oaks 

Ruby and I made several outreaches to a woman with 
significant mental health issues who was living at the 
Oaks and refusing to accept the permanent housing 
they found for her. They were afraid they were going to 
have to evict her back into homelessness. Ruby and I 
had multiple conversations with her, attempting to learn 
about her fears and problem-solving why she was afraid 
to move into her new place. She eventually moved in, 
and I got this nice thank you email today from the 
manager at the Oaks. 

- John Streimikes, RCR MHP

Good morning John and Ruby,  

I wanted to mention that on Monday of this week, staff met with Sara at the 
Bloomside building. She appears to have adjusted and settled in per our 
Shelter Manager and is perhaps even happy(?). You all were incredibly 
invaluable in this process and I wanted to ensure you knew what a 
difference you made in a really vulnerable person's life and wanted to 
again thank you both for your work and assistance on this! We are so 
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grateful to you and thrilled that this has ended in a positive outcome for 
her.  

In partnership and gratitude,  

Thomas Burnside  
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